TRANSMITTAL 28

Los Angeles Region Contaminated Sediments Task Force
Port of Long Beach Middle Harbor Third Party Fill Material

DRAFT Meeting Minutes from November 17, 2010

Attendees:

Mark Sandoval — City of Long Beach Heather Tomley — POLB
Dan Allen — Moffatt & Nichol '
Dale Holdmann — POLB

Alan Alcorn — Moffatt & Nichol

Shelly Anghera — Anchor QEA
Ken Ehrlich —JMBM

Tim Bazley — BDG

Tom Baldwin —POLB

~ Jim Fields — USACE

Larry Smith — USACE

Blake Horita — USACE

Mike Christensen — POLA
Gwen Butterfield — Butterfield Communica
Kathryn Curtis — POLA
Tony Gioiello —POLA
Arul Arumoli — Earth M:

‘Gordon Teuber — Office of Councilwoman Hahn
Mike Christensen — POLA

John Bridwell - Gambol Industries

30b Stein — Gambol Industries

On Phone

Larry Simon — CCC

Allan Ota — USEPA

Bill Paznokas — CA Dept. Fish and Game
Jeff Cotsifas — Pacific EcoRisk

Nick Buhbe — Nautilus

Antal Szijj — USACE

Mo Chang — USAC
Jack Gregg — CCC
Jorine Campopiano —
John Kemmerer — USEPA
Susie Santilena — Heal the Ba
Tom Politeo — Sierra Club


SCANLOND
Typewritten Text
TRANSMITTAL 28

SCANLOND
Typewritten Text


Meeting Minutes

Introductions were made by Matt Arms from the Port of Long Beach. All attendees and teleconference
participants introduced themselves and their affiliation. Tom Baldwin and Matt Arms presented an
overview of the slip fill portion of the Middle Harbor Redevelopment Project, third party material
application process, and results of the application process.

Discussion/Questions

Jack Gregg stated that the preliminary fill plan looks good and is glad to see that a large amount of third
party material was accommodated in the fill. He asked if the Portwillibe accepting written comments
and Matt Arms responded that the Port will accept written co its within the next two weeks and

Cameron responded that this can be di
each individual applicant. Matt Arms s
the Port will work with the Corps to acco
from Area 6 will not be placed in the fill.

material is structurally desirable and
arry Smith also stated that material

responded that a maj
already been accepted.

have a home.

Allan Ota concurred with/Michael Lyons and Jack Gregg that the Middle Harbor project has been able to

accept a lot of outside mat

Larry Smith asked when material would not be able to be brought in by barge and would need to be
pumped into the fill. Tom Baldwin responded that material would probably need to be pumped in when
the fill depth reaches -20 feet, but is dependent on the type of barge being used (i.e., barge draft). Matt
Arms mentioned that applicants will be responsible for costs associated with pumping their material

over the dike.

Mark Sandoval asked whether the Port will consider getting a permanent pump for the site that the
applicants could all use. Tom Baldwin stated that the Port can look into the logistics and costs of

retaining a permanent pump at the site.



Jim McNally asked whether Middle Harbor project material will also be going in Slip 1. Tom Baldwin
responded that project material will be going into Slip 1 and has already been deducted from the total
amount needed to complete the Phase | fill. The tentative fill plan table only reflects the third party
material.

Mo Chang asked whether the Port has taken into account the environmental window (i.e.,
environmental regulations/limitations) for each of the accepted projects. Matt Arms responded that the
Port has not taken this into account and just looked at trying to accommodate the maximum amount of
third party material in the fill within the Port’s project window. If projects have any environmental
limitations, please let the Port know and we can try to work out the ssues.

Jim Fields want

Fi,

uch as rehani \ g costs and logistics. Tom Baldwin stated that there is no available
eterminal due to the construction and the fact that the two terminals will remain
ipplicants can occur as each project moves forward.

factors to cons'i“glg
area for storage ol
active. Detailed discu:

Ken Ehrlich spoke on behalf o bol. The Port of Los Angeles did testing at the site in 2005 that
indicated the material had some hazardous levels. Additional sampling of the material by Gambol in
2010 indicated that the material is non hazardous and Gambol would like the Port of Long Beach to
reconsider caliing the fill material hazardous. He asked the CSTF advisory group whether it would be
possible to do extra STLC testing and have POLA develop a dredge plan. Gambol does not agree with
the criteria to reject project material that already has a home and would like the Port of Long Beach to
reconsider the Gambol project material if other projects drop out. Gambol thinks the Port of Long
Beach should look more holistically at the pI'OJeCtS and analyze the environmental effects of borrowing

'vs. donor sites in terms of air emissions.”” =



Rick Cameron responded that the Port of Long Beach has done a good job at being transparent and
open about our third party acceptance process. The Middle Harbor EIR/EIS analyzed the environmental
impacts and air impacts of borrowing and the Port has discussed this issue with the EPA and Army Corps.
The Port of Los Angeles needs to come back with a plan that does not include moving forward with a
landfill at the site being discussed. The Port of Long Beach has a schedule that we need to adhere to
and the Port of Los Angeles and Gambol need to negotiate with each other separate from this process.

Ken Ehrlich asked how Gambol could work with this multi-stakeholder group to see what will be the best
course of action to get the material accepted in the fill. Matt Arms stated that the Port evaluated
projects based on the current information provided and does not have the time to look at each

( e impacts and
le group by addressing

Tom Politeo stated that he was not hapg
as one port and wants to see cooperatvio;
from outside the area. Priority should be giv
focus on environmental justice issues over

Michael Lyons stated that i ogi icalypriority as a criterion, however
' Rick Cameron responded that we

Concluéigh,

There was a consensus among the CSTF Advisory group that the fill site has accommodated a large
amount of regional material and that the process is consistent with CSTF beneficial reuse guidance and

strategies.

Future Actions

e Comments on the tentative fill plan can be submitted to Matt Arms (arms@polb.com) by
December 2, 2010. Comments will be attached to final meeting minute notes.

o Port will be talking to accepted applicants about fill plans.

e Port will keep CSTF updated on the process as things progress.





